Wayland Recreation Commission Minutes June 17, 2013 Recreation Meeting

Present: Foster, Meliones, Krasin, McShea

Meeting called to order at 7:01pm

Steve Garone Update on Eliot Pollak Memorial Bench:

Bob Smith, President of Dudley Pond Association- presenting for Steve Garone. Recap of when they came in about 6 months ago. Presented picture of where bench will go on a 4'x8' pad bench dimension 30 inches by 5 feet. Dudley Pond paid for bench and will pay for concrete pad on the beach. Will cost around \$1000-\$1200. Dudley Pond Association will pay for this. Meliones motion to approve Eliot Pollak Memorial Bench to be placed at Mansion Beach. Second Krasin. Vote unanimous in favor.

Public Comment:

Reed Newton 9 Haven Lane. Wayland Youth Soccer. Want to be on agenda at next meeting to help us clarify a few things going forward. Need to be more seamless. Would like to be on the next agenda.

Krasin would it be beneficial to your organization to have nets behind the goals at Alpine? Reed anywhere would be good.

Meliones would also like to have you know that we are going to be scheduling quarterly meetings with the user groups.

Alice Bolter Lakeshore Drive – ongoing concern about paddock at Claypit Road. Cost incurred to date at that facility and cost still to be incurred moving forward. Want to make sure that you are aware of the work that has been done and what there is moving forward. You have had a difficult time with the Board of Public Works.

Tara Bonvie 78 East Plain Street – pay Randi for horseback riding lessons for many years and never used the public rink.

Jane Capasso- Troop 73159 Cadet Troop gold star award. Would like to present idea about Dog Park in Wayland. Presentation from Troop, back up research. Grassy area with fence ideal. Looking for areas. Run off leash at the park. Low cost low maintenance area that all residents can use. Would fundraise locally and apply for a grant. Great place to exercise and socialize.

Krasin- What size looking at? Capasso ¼ acre size park.

Meliones- would have to look at the location.

What about Hannah Williams playground area? Fence in area to the left of the playground. Meliones – parking issue.

Foster – sizes or capacity?

Wayland Recreation Commission Minutes June 17, 2013 Recreation Meeting

Krasin – area would be fenced in at Hannah Williams. Commission recommended next steps. Talk to town surveyor.

Foster – how much push back are you going to get with push back from dog owners if you put in the park and you limit where they can bring their dogs.

Vote to declare surplus the old docks at the Wayland Town Beach. McShea ask to declare surplus the docks. Krasin motion to declare the old docks at the Wayland Town Beach surplus. Second Meliones. Vote unanimous in Favor.

Foster motion to accept minutes from June 3, 2013. Second Meliones. Vote unanimous in favor.

Update on Loker Recreation Area planning work. McShea August 1st wetlands delineation will take place, emailed request for services from Doug Harris for the ceremonial stone survey, working design proposals stuff with John Moynihan.

Beach update: McShea updated the commission on the status of the basketball court and the dock at the beach. Lack of forward progress on the items continues. Meliones to check about path mat for the beach.

In fall set up hard dates of when things need to happen. And hold the group accountable to the work getting completed. Krasin holding folks accountable, we are paying full salary they should be doing the work.

Public comment: none

Next meeting potentially July 29th at 7:00pm

Meliones Motion to adjourn – second Krasin Vote unanimous in favor. Meeting adjourned 8:18pm.